
WELSH ATHLETICS LIMITED NOTICE OF MOTION AGM 2023 

From: Graham Finlayson 
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 9:33 PM 
Subject: Welsh Athletics  
 

Hi  James  
 
Sorry for the late reply to your email on 29/08/23  
 
Following a series of focussed discussions amongst members of the 
Service Awards Panel  
 
I confirm that the panel wish to submit the notice of motion previously 
presented relating to the merger of the National and Service Awards 
Panels. 
 
Members of the Service Awards Panel concluded that this motion should 
be presented to the membership of Welsh Athletics for a decision. 
 
Should the membership approve a merger then the process of the 
amalgamation of both panels could begin. 
 
If on the other hand such a merger was not approved then the status quo 
would prevail. 
 
Any changes to the byelaws would follow if the motion was 
upheld/approved and presented to the 2024 Annual General Meeting, 
 
Regard  
Graham Finlayson BEM  
President of Welsh Athletics      

 


